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April 29, 2021 
 
 
David Soule, PE 
Rio Grande Engineering 
1606 Central SE Suite 201 
Albuquerque, NM 87106 
 
 
Re: Lot 3 Block 9 Unser Cliffs Unit 5 SAD 227 
 8009 Shiprock Ct. NW 

Engineer’s Stamp dated: 8-10-2020 (E10D082) 
Pad Certification dated: 10-23-2020 
CO dated: 4-29-2021 

 
 
 
Dear Mr. Soule, 
 

Based on the Certification received 8/6/2020, the site is acceptable for release of Certificate of 
Occupancy by Hydrology.  

 
If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3986 or Rudy Rael at 924-3977.   
 
Sincerely,  

 
Ernest Armijo, P.E. 
Principal Engineer, Planning Dept. 
Development Review Services 





David Soule 

From: Armijo, Augustine [augustinearmijo@cabq.gov]
Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2021 10:28 AM
To: Armijo, Ernest M.; Brissette, Renee C.; david@riograndeengineering.com
Cc: Harmon Rita T.
Subject: 8009 Kibo / dmd-so19 inspection 
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4/29/2021

To Whom It May Concern, 
  
                The SO‐19  inlet penetration at 8009 Kibo passed inspection. Hydrology # E10‐D082. 
  
   Thank You 
  

 
Augustine Armijo 
construction inspector 
augustinearmijo@cabq.gov 
o  505.857.8607 
c  505.235-8016 
cabq.gov/dmd 
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